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Malave, Erin

From: Judith Martin [martinj@pedpulm.com)]

Sent: Thursday, October 21, 2010 1:54 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Change of Address Confirmation for Pediatric Pulmonary Associates

Attachments: Judith A. Martin.vcf

Our office has recently moved and I wish to confirm that you have our new office address.
Document #P99000107052

FIN #: 59-3615413 o

Pediatric Pulmonary Associates P.A.

former address: 880 6th Street South #390 St. Petersburg FL 33701

New Address: 601 5th Street South #708 St. Petersburg, FL. 33701

Name and address of Current Registered Agent:

Jeffrey M Ewig, M.D.

New address as above: 601 5th Street South #708 St Petersburg, FL. 33701
Certificate of Status Desired.

Signed:

Judith A Martin
martinj@pedpulm.com

Pediatric Pulmonary Associates, P.A.
www.pedpulm.com

Phone: 727-767-8249

Fax; 727-767-4272
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Confidential: This electronic message and all contents contain information from Pediatric Pulmonary
Associates which may be privileged, confidential or otherwise protected from disclosure. The
information is intended to be for the addressee only. If you are not the addressee, any disclosure, copy.,
distribution or use of the contents of this message is prohibited. If you have received this electronic

message in error, please notify the sender and destroy the original message and all copies.
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